From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Sent: 5/31/2011 12:15:21 PM
Subject: RE: Bulldozer and Depositions in the Andrew Thomas Bar Matter

Let's see if you and | can carve out a few moments to talk about this and Fast and Furious, today. Thx.  Be helpful if
Morrissey and Robbie were around for the latter of the two.

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 9:12 AM

To: Lopez, John (USAAZ); Woo, Raymond (USAAZ); Knapp, James (USAAZ); Pimsner, David (USAAZ); Lanza, Dominic (USAAZ)
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Subject: Bulldozer and Depositions in the Andrew Thomas Bar Matter

John and Team: these depositions begin tomorrow, June 1, and the assigned defense attorneys are listed below.
Ray is obtaining the transcripts from Gleason, and the county is ordering a copy the day of the depo so they will be
available fast. Peter Spa is first onJune 1. Steve Dichter has offered us copies if we need them. Thanks. PJC

Wade Swanson (and any as-yet unlisted members of the Board of Supervisors) will be covered by Jorge Franco.
Sally Wells and Phil MacDonnell will be covered by Mike Frazelle.

The rest of those listed persons will be covered by Steve Dichter, i.e.:
Mark Stribling
Vicki Kratovil
Anthony Novitsky
Bruce White
Peter Spaw
Chris Keller
Faul Kittredge
Barbara Marshall
Jeffrey Duvendack
Jeff Trudgian
Marty Truijillo
Tom Liddy.
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